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February 2, 2024 
 
 
Gisselle Calderon-Cruz, Attorney at Law 
Booker & Associates, P.A. 
1019 Town Center Drive, Suite 201 
Orange City, Florida 32763 
 
 
RE: the right of ways on the East (Clara St.) and South (Florida Ave.) reflected on the 
attached survey. Parcel ID No. 810704110120  physical address listed is Florida Drive, 
Deltona, FL 32738. As discussed in the application, the right of ways are not suitable under 
modern standards and were never accepted by the City. I am also attaching the most recent 
deed for the subject property. 
 
 
 
Dear whomever, 
 
We have reviewed the survey for the vacate and have no objection to the vacation of Right 
of Way for property as noted above.  

  
If further assistance is needed, please do not hesitate to call me at (772) 801-1066. 

  
Sincerely,  
 

  Kevin Roberson 
 
Kevin Roberson 
SR SPECIALIST OSP DESIGN ENGINEERING / AT&T Southeast 
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February 7, 2024 
 
The Honorable Ms. Gisselle Calderon-Cruz GisselleC@bookerandassoc.com 
Booker and Associates, PA 
1019 Town Center Drive, Suite #201 
Orange City, FL  32763 
 
Subject:  Request to Vacate ROW for Parcel ID 810704110120 
 
Dear Honorable Ms. Calderon-Cruz: 
 

Our office is in receipt of your email request received February 6, 2024.  Therein, 
you have asked for our permission to vacate the Right of Way for the referenced parcel, 
and as shown on the survey (attached).  More specifically, the survey depicts a 60’ wide 
public ROW labeled Florida Avenue, and a 30-wide public ROW labeled Clara Street.   

Our office does not have any utilities within these ROW’s nor do we have any 
plans to utilize these ROWs for a future utility extension.  Therefore, please be advised 
per this letter (submitted via email) that Volusia County Water Resources & Utilities has 
no objection to your request to vacate the ROW as described and referenced herein.   

Should you require any additional information or an originally signed letter, then 
please feel free to call me at 386-943-7027, ext. 12076.  Also, you may email me at 
rogersmith@volusia.org. 
 
Sincerely, 

Roger M. Smith 
Roger M. Smith, PE 
Water Resources & Utilities Engineer 
 
Copy: Dr. Erin Reed, PE, PhD, Senior Utility Engineer 
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452 East Crown Point Road 
Winter Garden, Florida 34787 

Irma.Cuadra@duke-energy.com 
 

407 905 3310 

 

Mar. 18, 2024 
 
 
Via email: JessicaO@bookerantassoc.com  
 GisselleC@bookerandassoc.com  
 
 
 
Ms. Jessica Ortiz 
Legal Assistant to Gisselle Calderon-Cruz, Attorney at Law 
Booker & Associates, P.A. 
1019 Town Center Drive, Suite 201 
Orange City, Florida 32763 
 
RE:  Vacation of Right Of Ways 
 Florida Avenue & Clara Street, Deltona 
 Volusia County, Florida  
 
Dear Ms. Ortiz: 
 
Please be advised that Duke Energy has “no objection” to the vacation and abandonment of 
Florida Avenue and Clara Street being more particularly described on the accompanying Survey, 
drawn by Associated Land Surveying & Mapping, Inc., dated September 12, 2022, Job # 22084, 
attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 
 
If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
Irma Cuadra 
Irma Cuadra 
Senior Research Specialist 
 
Attachment 
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